YONKERS, NY 10701-3888
Telephone {(914) 377-6030

W BUREAU OF PURCHASING
ONE LARKIN CENTER, 3" Floor

YONKERS

PUBLIC SCHOOLS
COVER SHEET - INVITATION FOR BIDS

SOLICITATION & CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR:

Purchase of Small Wares Kitchen Equipment for the Yonkers School District
Department of Food Services; or Yonkers approved equal

BID NUMBER: RFB-7119
OPENING DATE: MAY 22,2024
TIME: 2:00 PM (PREVAILING TIME)
BOCS APPROVAL DATE:
ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING

CONTRACT NO.:

: ASSIGNED BY PURCHASING

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Rev. Steve Lopez, President
Dr. Rosalba Corrado Del Vecchio, Vice President

Mr. Lawrence R. Sykes Mr. Kevin Cacace

Mr. Amjed I. Kun Dr. John Castanaro

Ms. Gail Burns Ms. Rosemarie P. Linton
Ms. Sheila Greenwald

Anibal Soler Jr.
Superintendent of Schools

BIDDER TO FILL OUT (PLEASE PRINT):

LEGALNAME OF BDDER: Y A E St \ne

ADDRESS: 390 Snile 3, Tumnedale B (R

(P. O. Boxes are not acceptable)

coNTACT: Usee Npwman TITLE (agut/nnud” Sder Menaqorc
PHONENO.: (03[ §0! ~G %o x~((H FAX: (31 -S|~ 7709

EMAIL: [ NeLomen @ Stpm #ll-com

DATE: <1 g.d!,?:(

DO NOT RETURN ENTIRE BID PACKAGE —
ONLY RETURN WHAT IS LISTED IN THE “INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS”, PAGE 6
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COMPLETE THIS FORM IN INK BID NO.: RFB-7119

BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES - ITEMIZED - SEE SCHEDULE “B” - PAGES 47-53

Ttem Award Class Award [_|

For furnishing and delivering the specified goods or services, which includes, without limitation
all freight charges, demurrage, insurance, packaging, machinery, tools, labor, services, skill and
other items of whatever nature required to fulfill the obligations under the resultant Contract, the
Bidder agrees to accept in full compensation therefore the amount of the total bid sum of;

TOTAL BID FOR ITEMS 1 TO 22, INCLUSIVE, THE SUM OF:

PLEASE PRINT:
Written in Words: %(,W\-*‘(.dr\ Maodnd . Seven /—1!4 &{Z/Mf‘
= —— Dollars M}z l/lf!/ o Cents

Written in Figures: $ 17 63‘8’ .89

mm—————

Discount for Prompt Payment: %

Days, Net 30.

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of all Solicitation Documents and Addenda through and
including Addendum number __~— (Bidder to insert number of last Addendum received.)

Availability/Product Lead Time: 14 - 30 calendar days ARO
Legal Name of Bidder: AN T o
SAMTTELL & SON, INC,
Address of Bidder: 300 SMITH STREET
(P. O. Box | FARMINGDALE, NY 11735

not acceptable)

Is this business a Certified Minority / Women Business Enterprise in New York State?
[]Yes 0

Propared By: Usa. Newman

Title: Boyemarant Suly  Monagt—
s P M

Telephone No.: 4 (2 -8 (4700 Mobile No.:
E-Mail: LNewman @ sam Il com

Date: ‘5’(919 lcl\(

7
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Schedule “B” —BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES
BID NO. RFB-7119
Purchase of Small Wares Kitchen Equipment for the Yonkers School District Department of Food Services

ITEM | QUANTITIES DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES TOTAL AMT. BID
WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CENTS | DOLLARS CENTS
1 40} each Winco Rack Cover, Item No. ALRK-20-CV (ALRK-20-

CV_16258), packed 12 each, Sheet Pan Rack Cover, for (20)
and (30) tier racks (Qty Break=4 each); or equal

ety Rve Dollars
1
And GQ " "‘VL SSentn Cents.
> -
Bid Exact? Yes - No +[J 5. \
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding: L O\ < O

MFR Name: __ W .o
ModelNo: ALY ~3o-cv
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
i L‘{ days ARO

2 50 each Winco Pastry Brush, Item No, NB-30 (NB-30_16258), packed
120 each, 3” wide, flat, 1-piece, heat resistant up to 300 degrees
F (150 degrees C), dishwasher safe, nylon bristles, plastic
handle, white (Qty Break=12 each); or equal

WA Dollars

And y, eleven Cenls.

Bid Exact? Yes IQ'/NO [

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: _ A\AY v A (O 1§
Model No: AR DO A
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order: RS |L8e

Vi

_ { L‘( days ARO

3 5 each Edlund Can Opener, Item No. 1 (1_1096}), packed 3 each,
manual, with, #1 with plated base (for cans up to 11” tall); or
equal

onenondee A ih_.tr_‘ﬁf lg\/t Dollars

And A FAQI,:‘ NANL Cents.

[
Bid Exact? Yes d' No+[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name; £Muin 1> R !
Model No: A
Lead Time Availa?il' y after receipt of order: o #?- . c{ A}
days ARO
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Purchase of Small Wares Kitchen Equipment for the Yonkers School Dis

Schedule “B” —BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

BID NO. RFB-7119

ITEM | QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

trict Department of Food Services

UNIT BID PRICES

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS CENTS

DOLLARS

CENTS

4 40 each

Cambro Condiment Organizer Bin Rack, Item No. 6RS6480,
Versa Organizer Rack, with (6) bins, 20 1/8” L. x 17 %" D x 9
1 H, can be wall mounted (each bin can hold up to 101bs.) or
placed on flat surface, polyethylene, speckled gray; or equal
Maghy  fen Dollars

And "}\Af 1 &4 Al ;LL Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes*d No+[]
Vendor shall statg the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name; ¥ Do
Model No: (0 C ™M™ ¥
Lead Tixine Availability after receipt of order:
! days ARO

Q7.

2T

3% )

5 50 each

Winco Cutting Board, Ifem No. CBWT-1824 (CBWT-
1824 16258), packed 6 ea, 24”L x 18”W x 14" thick,
rectangular, BPA free, white, NSF (Qty Break=6 each); or
equal

Hour ke.e Dollars
And n an,h! IR Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [ ]* No»
Vendor shall sgage the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: mh o\ waq
Model No: 997 - 2 ~
Lead Time QVailability after receipt of order:
¥ days ARO

14

F48.

Qo

6 20 each

Winholt Plastic Dunnage Rack Recycled, Item No. DPLSQ-4-
1222-BK, perforated, 1-tier, 22” W, 48” L, 12” H, solid one
piece plastic construction, support up to 2,200 lbs., black; or
equal

Caf i dred n’l/flf'?(k 6\/& Dollars
And A Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes E-/No [
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Narme: fn ol
Model No: DPLIR M- (A2~ B
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
l‘j days ARO

ER)

LOF

2o\

7 75 each

Winco Food Storage Container, Item No. PCSC-8C (PCSC-
8C_16258), packed 24ea, 8qt, 8 %4” x 10 44" x 9”H, square,
stackable, built-in handles, graduation markings in quarts &
liters, temperature range-40 degrees F to 210 degrees F,
dishwasher safe, polycarbonate, clear, NSF (Qty Break=12

each); or equal
TN Dollars

And  Pweths 1% Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [ No+
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: Dizanboa
Model No: xXS-&
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
1~ days ARO

IO,

26

Foq
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ITEM

QUANTITIES

Schedule “B* -BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

BID NO. RFB-7119

Purchase of Small Wares Kitchen Equipment for the Yonkers School Dis

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

trict Department of Food Services

UNIT BID PRICES

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS CENTS

DOLLARS CENTS

50 each

Winco Chef Knife, Item No. KWP-80 (KWP-80_16258), packed
36each, 8” blade, stamped, high carben, no-stain German steel,
polypropylene handle, Stal, white, NSF (Qty Break=6 each); or

equal N
i) Dollars

And twerhy for  Cents,

Bid Exact? Yes [ J* No
Vendor shall %te the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: _ 2
Model No: Kby ~ CUE B~ o
Lead Time L.;\‘vailability after receipt of order:

\ days ARO

L. PY

Zia , o>

50 each

Winco Bread/Sandwich Knife, Item No. KWP-92 (KWP-

92 16258), packed 36each, 14 4” O.A.L, 9 blade, offsct,

stamped, high carbon, no-stain German steel, polypropylene

handle, Stal, white, NSF (Qty Break =6each); or equal
'Pf\/e— Dollars

And p\ H/i ey Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [ ]+ No+

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: Sviavhon~ Trzcdi—<g

Model No: ¢ 0N -~ BROOEF 4 ~on 1

Lead Time Avajlability after receipt of order:

days ARO

= | S

Q2Fo|.cO

10

50 each

Winco Utility Knife, Item No. KWP-63, packed 36each, 6”
blade, wavy edge, stamped, high carbon, no-stain German steel,
polypropylene handle, Stal, white, NSF (Qty Break=6 each); or

equal
?'D\ff Dollars

And el Ul,h{ G)u" Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes IZ-/NO ]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: __Whnco
Model No: -3
Lead Time Availability after receipt of ordet:
\ days ARO

QU joo

11

5 each

AARCO Write-On Board, Item No. 6WGB2436NT, pure glass
markerboard, wall mount, 36”W x 24”H, > tempered glass
with high gloss non-porous surface and white background, for
dry/wet erase markers, includes (4) satin finished mounting

stand-offs; or equal
ore. vonded  xcvenhy  poliars
And o xhy Sve Cents.

LY
Bid Exact? Yes Q‘/NO [
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: AT
Model No: = ae
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
days ARO

7o . |es

853 ,|KX¥
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Schedule “B” —BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES
BID NO. RFB-7119
Purchase of Small Wares Kitchen Equipment for the Yonkers School District Department of Food Services

ITEM | QUANTITIES DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES UNIT BID PRICES TOTAL AMT. BID
WRITTEN IN WORDS DOLLARS CENTS | DOLLARS CENTS
12 50 each CFS Brands Heat Resistent Gloves, Itemn No. ML5000, packed 1

pair, San Jamar-Hot Mill Glove, one-size fits all, temperature
range up to 400 degrees F (204 degrees C) for 15 seconds,
knitted wrist for tighter fit, grippy surface, heavy-duty, 100%

cotton knit; or eqﬁ-])
oleen Dollars
And e OD 4’111 Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes EK No+[] Y O
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding: l q .

MFR Name: 5

Model No: MLSDo0

Lead Timﬁf\vailability after receipt of order: 7' RO |, oo
\ . days ARQ

13 50 each CFS Brands Oven Mitt, Item No. 800FG17-BK (300FG17-
BK_2074), packed 1 pair, San Jamar, BestGuard Oven Mitt?,
temperature range up to 450 degrees F (232 degrees C) for 30
seconds, ambidextrous, Webguard protection, fire retardant,
clean with damp cloth, black; or equal

Dollars

And s by ong.  Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [+ No +[] ' 12 .31

Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: (P

Model No: it eSS |,50

Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
i(’f days ARO

14 40 dozen Winco Pot Holder, Item No. PH-8B, packed 25 dozen, 8” x 8%,

terrycloth on one side, fire retardant material on the other,

100% cotton, white & gray (Qty Break=5 dozen); or equal
AN Dollars

And S een Cents.
Bid Exact? Yes I:"{ No «[J \7— ) 7—
Vendor shall stat%e make and model they are bidding:

MFR Name: nCo &G |. 80
Model No: PH - 26 ©
Lead Time AvailabLi}lty after receipt of order:

/ days ARO

15 80 dozen Winco Cheese/Spice Shaker, Item No. G-103_16258), packed 4
dozen, 120z, with perforated top, glass (Qty Break=4 dozen; or

equal .
A & f/ll(,f/-) Dollars
And g h\'i 5 k)( Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes B-/No |
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding: { g s Sk
MFR Name; W o %
Model No: [t (X

Lcad Time Availability after receipt of order: 1464 | go
days ARO
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Schedule “B” —-BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

BID NO. RFB-7119

Purchase of Small Wares Kitchen Equipment for the Yonkers School District Department of Food Services

ITEM

QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

UNIT BID PRICES

TOTAL AMT. BID

DOLLARS CENTS

DOLLARS CENTS

16

150 each

Winco Sandwich Spreader, Item No. TWP-31 (TWP-31_16258),
packed 144 each, 3 5/8” x 1 4", stainless steel blade, dishwasher
safe, slip-resistant, polypropylene white handle, satin finish,
NSF (Qty Break=12 each); or equal
oNneE

. OOE

Dollars
Cents.

And

Bid Exact? Yes [ ]+ No«
Vendor shall state ‘lllj,:nakc and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: _ 3 nkoa Voadine,
Model No: L 3k )
Lead Time Availability atter receipt vy order:

¢ days ARO

O\

P

17

50 pack

‘Winco Squeeze Bottle, Item No. PSW-16 (PSW-16_16258),

160z, wide mouth, BPA free, plastic, clear (6 each per pack)

{Qty Break=8 pack); or equal
e Dollars

Qo(\'q\ MAMA Cents.

And

Bid Exact? Yes [J* No *
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: § on T
Model No: wMa i~ e
Lead Time Availgbility after receipt of order:
\‘*T days ARO

u?

{73

i8

80 each

Taylor Precision Pocket Thermometer, Item No. 1476FDA
(1476FDA_1290), digital, folding probe, -40 degrees to 250
degrees F (-40 degrees to 122 degrees C} temperature range,
0.6” digital display, 3.43” stem, on/off button, hold, aute-shut
off, 1.5mm step down probe, waterproof (must be purchased in
case quantities); or equal |

Lend
And Nty Mo

Bid Exaci? Yes IZ'/NO -
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: G-
Model No: W e EDA
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
l"’? days ARO

Dollars
Cents.

73

263 |.bo

19

34 case

Taylor Precision Refrig/Freezer Thermemeter, Item No.
3507FS(3507FS_1290), 2 4" dial, -20 degrees to 80 degrees F
temperature range, hangs or stands, safe temp zone indicators,
stainless steel, NSF; or equal

o Dollars

And b Fae Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes []* No«
Vendor shall state the make and mode! they are bidding:
G

MFR Name: ¥z o~ W
Model No: 2490%
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

W

days ARO

us

3 .|30
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Purchase of 8

Schedule “B” —BID SCHEDULE OF PRICES

BID NO. RFB-7119

mall Wares Kitchen Equipment for the Yonkers School District Department of Foo

ITEM

QUANTITIES

DESCRIPTION - ITEMS WITH UNIT BID PRICES
WRITTEN IN WORDS

d Services

UNIT BID PRICES

DOLLARS CENTS

TOTAL AMT. BID
DOLLARS CENTS

20

40 Case

Taylor Precision Thermometer Probe Cleaning Wipes, I[tem

No. 9999N, HACCP, 70% isopropyl alcohol, (10 boxes per case,

100 single use wipes per hox); or equal
A Dollars

N
And Ww(( ﬁ'\/ € Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes E( No +[]
Vendor shall state the make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name:
Model No: ) Ga7a £}
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
}\’; days ARO

S

Qo | |loo

21

14 Cases

Taylor Precision Oven Thermometer, Item No. 3506FS, 2 '4”
dial, 100 degrees to 600 degrees F temp range, hangs or stands,
stainless steel, NSF; or equal

o Dotlars

And LY )(hJ ‘”’V“CL Cents.

Bid Exact? Yes [+ No»
Vendor shall stat‘%he make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: '\'Of\ —\'"f‘aq&_nq
Model No: HAOZ -
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:
\‘j days ARO

>

2o . |82

22

100 each

Winco Utility Tongs, Item No. UT-12HP-K (UT-12HP-
K_16258), 127, for cold food service, scalloped edge, heavy duty
plastic handle, stainless steel, black, (Qty Break=12¢ach); or
equal
ﬂ’]f L Dollars

And W Kd iren Cents.

1
Bid Exact? Yes Zﬁ No +[]
Vendor shali state\}\l}e make and model they are bidding:
MFR Name: A\ (O
Model No: _ AT~ D12~
Lead Time Availability after receipt of order:

\q days ARC

A4

2327 |00
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